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M E M O R A N D U M   
 
TO:  Dr. Ana Borger-Greco 
  Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
FROM:   Vilas A. Prabhu 
  Provost and Vice President 
     for Academic Affairs 
 
DATE:  March 11, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF FACULTY SENATE CURRICULAR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 
 
As the President’s designee, I am informing you of the approvals of the following Faculty Senate 
Curricular Actions.   
 
Faculty Senate actions at January 15, 2008, meeting: 
 
 

Changes in Undergraduate Courses/Curricula: 
 

ITEC 251 – Print Media Systems 
 
• Current pre-requisites: ITEC 110 
• REVISED pre-requisites:  ITEC 110 or ART 244 or COMM 201 or permission of 

instructor 
• Faculty Load:  To be scheduled within existing complement.   

 
Rationale:  The current pre-requisite restricted Art and Communications majors 
access to a major/required related course for their program requirements.  Adding 
these additional pre-requisites adds course availability to Art and Communications 
majors. 

 
 

Approved, effective Summer/Fall 2008 early registration 
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